Kentu @ky | Quarterly Board Meeting

WORKFORCE AGENDA
INNOVATION BOARD 8.18.16

Western Kentucky University Augenstein Alumni Center
Bowling Green, KY

1:30  CALLMEETING TO ORDER
*Swearing In of New KWIB Members as Needed*

WELCOME FROM WKU
INTRODUCTION OF SPECIAL GUESTS, JUDGE MICHAEL HALE

wecveennnnann.HUGh Haydon, Chairman

Minutes of May 2016 KWIB IMEEEING..........ocurirrrrrrrree et it ere s s sste s sen st senesenssesnasessenssenns
Kentucky Bioprocessing, Inc. of Owensboro

1:45 PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION

Learn and Earn PrOGram.........coviceeieecirenncrnnessrrseessnesssesssse e s rasesesssasinasssnsnnesnas Michael Hale, Judge Executive and Member
Barren County

WorkReady Skills Initiative - $100 Million Dollar Fund Update.............ccccoovervierecreceervereninenn, Hal Heiner, Secretary and Member
Education and Workforce Development Cabinet

Update on WIOA Implementation and PIanning.........ccrrreieiineeee e ettt sevesnests v ane Beth Kuhn, Commissioner
Department of Workforce Investment
e State, Local and Regional Planning
e Statewide Reserve Investment Strategy Funds
e  (Career Center Structure

2:25 ADMINISTRATIVE Anp STRATEGIC ITEMS

DISCUSSION AN ACTION.....c..oiiiiieiire et sere et srsrvesesstsrsesrsaseses s sessassasstssseseasssressssss assssesensasatassassnssnssressssrsens Hugh Haydon, Chairman
Kentucky Bioprocessing, Inc. of Owensboro
ADMINISTRATIVE
e  Executive Committee Update (Minutes of Meeting August 12, 2016 - FYI)
e Update from Meeting with Governor Bevin on August 12
e  Strategic Planning for the KWIB

STRATEGIC
e Committee Updates
o  Business and Education Alignment COmMMIttee..........ccovvvmnrvvieens e . JAsonN Luring, Member Chair
Catalent Pharma Solutions
o Data, Performance and Accountability Committee..........ccocevvcevivvvcercsnrvcnnvennnnn...ROD Southard, Member Chair
Southern Star Energy
o Policy and Process CommIttee.....mircevircerercninienrierssnccsrenrnes Melissa A. Aguilar for Pat Murphy, Member Chair
UPS
o Best Practices and Solutions COMMIttEe.......cccvvrocccee et e DaNEtE Wilder, Member Chair
Sealing Life Technologies
o Career Center Certification RECOBNITIONS......cccccvvnvvviveeee et ts s ene st s e e s DOVIA BOGGS, Member
owL
o WOrkReady CertifiCations.......corerrc o is e st s s ssesssss sns s sss ssnsss s sessssesss snssnssessnsssnseensenneennnnns KUME Krig, Member
INOAG, Inc.

3:30 OTHER BUSINESS / DISCUSSION — SPECIAL RECOGNITION

3:45 ADJOURNMENT



Ke ntUCky Quarterly Board Meeting

WORKFORCE Minutes
INNOVATION BOARD 5.19.16

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jared Arnett, John Baines, Dr. Paul Blankenship for Dr. Box, Secretary Brinkman for
Governor Bevin, David Boggs, Representative Larry Clark, Secretary Erik Dunnigan, Sharon Fields, Sharon
Furches, Hugh Haydon, Secretary Hal Heiner, Senator Higdon, Rodney Hitch, Kurt Krug, Jason Luring, Heidi
Margulis, Ashley Miller, Debbie Morris, Kay Moss for Peter Feil, Pat Murphy, Scott Pierce, Mike Price,
Commissioner Stephen Pruitt, Secretary Derrick Ramsey, Terry Spears, Reecie Stagnolia for President Bob
King, Mayor George Steele, Carla Webster, Bill Weier, Danette Wilder and Steve Willinghurst

CABINET STAFF PRESENT: Melissa A. Aguilar, Rick Jordan, Commissioner Beth Kuhn, Wayne Lewis, Mardi
Montgomery, Holly Neal, Justin Otto, Bridget Papalia, and Kelly Thomas

CALLTO ORDER
Hugh Haydon, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:34 p.m.

Minutes of Feb. 16, 2016 KWIB Meeting
ACTION: A motion was made by Representative Clark to approve the May 14, 2015 minutes.
Senator Higdon seconded. Motion carried.

PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION

$100 Million Dollar Fund and Other Legislative Updates

Secretary Heiner recapped the legislative session, specifically in reference to the $100 million dollar fund
made available for building workforce development capacity. He explained that the largest challenge with
the current workforce is lack of skilled employees which could in turn result in companies overlooking
Kentucky as a location to build or expand. The $100 million dollar fund is for educational facilities,
equipment, etc. An approving grant board is being developed to oversee allocations and the Chair of the
KWIB will be a part of that Board.

An additional fifteen million was allocated in the state budget to support the development of dual credit
and credential programs at the high school level. This in itself will change the landscape of education in
Kentucky.

Representative Clark and Senator Higdon also commented on the success of the last session.

2016 State, Regional and local Sector Profile

Josh Benton gave a presentation on the Supply and Demand data study recently completed by request of
the KWIB. He explained the first phase of this data study has been completed by the CED which identified
the largest sectors in Kentucky as health care, business and technical services, manufacturing,
transportation and construction. They eliminated occupations with a salary less than $30,000 a year.
KCEWS is currently working on phase two which is to analyze the demand data and determine the
supply—who is providing the education / training for the in-demand positions. Phase two should be
completed in August/September. Maher and Maher will be conducting phase three with a goal of



completing it by the end of the year. Phase three involves looking at both the demand and supply data
and determining entry points and career pathways as associated.

SOAR

Jared Arnett reported on SOAR which has been tasked with rebuilding the Appalachian region. Kentucky
has one-hundred twenty counties, fifty-four of which are in the Appalachian region. Out of those fifty-
four counties, thirty-eight are in distressed counties. The region lost 10,000 jobs with the downturn in the
coal industry. SOAR’s goal is to lead and inspire. The non-profit organization works from a grassroots level
up in order to help individuals secure training and find jobs. Arnett reported the SOAR is about a “long-
term transformation to create a sustainable region.” Arnett and SOAR partners feel that this goal will be
reached in a large part through creation of a digital economy; therefore, they are seeking to infuse a
broadband perspective and to increase internet speed, availability and affordability in the region.

ADMINISTRATIVE AnD STRATEGIC ITEMS

ADMINISTRATIVE
Chairman Haydon provided a copy of the Executive Committee Minutes May 13, 2016 to the Board for informational
purposes.

Update on State, Regional and Local Plans

Commissioner Kuhn reported that local workforce investment areas will be submitting transitional plans by
mid-June. The feds will be issuing final regulations at the end of June, at which point local plans will be
reviewed against the regulations. Local workforce areas will then partner to create regional innovation
plans. The goal is to meet federal regulations in a way that is specific to the needs of Kentucky.

STRATEGIC

COMMITTEE UPDATES

Each committee chair reported separately on the meetings, activities and recommendations of their
committee. Melissa Aguilar reported for Rob Southard who was unable to attend.

Data, Performance and Accountability Committee — Rob Southard, Chair
Committee has no recommendations at this time that require a vote. Work Will still continue to develop a
dashboard of metrics.

Policy and Process Committee — Pat Murphy, Chair

Committee has no recommendations that require a vote at this time. It has reviewed the Rules of
Procedure and made some changes in language with an eye to keeping it consistent with WIOA language.
Those changes have been sent to legal for review. In addition the committee is in the process of reviewing
the Need to Train Policy and Policy 15-001.

Best Practices and Solutions Committee — Danette Wilder, Chair

Committee has no recommendations that require a vote. It does recommend making employees and
employers aware of FOCUS by advertising. It also recommended scheduling a meeting with OET, K12 and
postsecondary Education to increase awareness.

Business and Education Alignment Committee — Jason Luring, Chair



ACTION: A motion was made by Jason Luring to leave the credential list the same for the 2016-2017 school
year and complete an in-depth look at credentials as tied to updated sector data to be presented at the
May 19th KWIB meeting and then validated in a six month planning phase. Scott Pierce seconded. Motion
carried.

WORKREADY COMMUNITIES

Kurt Krug reported that the Kentucky Work Ready Communities Steering Committee met on January 14,
2016 to review Work Ready Communities criteria. At that meeting, the committee discussed adding
language to the criteria concerning veterans and individuals with disabilities. That language has been
drafted to be reviewed at the next steering committee meeting in June and presented to the board in
August. The steering committee also reviewed the time frame for extensions and Work Ready
certification.

ACTION: Based on the recommendation of the steering committee, Mr. Krug motioned that Work Ready
Community certifications be extended from two years to three years, that extensions be approved for two
years instead of one year and that the term "Soft Skills” be changed to “Essential / Work Ethic Skills.”
Name seconded the motion. Motion passed.

In addition, Krug reported that the Kentucky Work Ready Communities Review Panel met on April 14th to
review three applications for certification as a Work Ready Community, two re-certifications and two
extension requests.

ACTION: Based on the recommendation from the review panel, Mr. Krug motioned that the KWIB certifies
Bullitt, Montgomery and Trigg Counties as Work Ready, that Clark and Rowan Counties be recertified as
Work Ready and that Allen and Muhlenburg Counties be given a two-year extension. Name seconded the
motion. Motion passed.

County representatives were asked to stand to be recognized during the meeting and were presented
certificates and signage and were photographed after the meeting.

CAREER CENTER CERTIFICATION RECOGNITIONS
David Boggs announced that the Green River Workforce Investment Board Career Centers be recognized
as follows:

e Henderson — Comprehensive

e Hancock - Affiliate

e Ohio - Affiliate

Jodi Rafferty, Green River Director, was asked to stand to be recognized during the meeting and was
presented certificates and photographed after the meeting.

OTHER BUSINESS / DISCUSSION

Laura Arnold updated the board on their skills grant through JP Morgan Chase which has been awarded to
the Department of Education. The grant has two phases involving the following:
Phase 1 - runs from May 1 — November
= Review state sector data
= Visit LWIB directors to look at regional sector needs




= Review current program in K12 system and identify gaps for state and regional
sector needs

Phase 2 — Develop a plan to create regional career academies that align with the needs of regional
and local in-demand sectors as related to workforce and economic development.

ADJOURNMENT |
With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:40 p.m. '

The next KWIB meeting is scheduled on August 18, 2016. Location will be determined.



9107 ‘2T 1sn3ny

paniadal a1e8y Woly AMOS ‘Hels
VOIM pue jeis juswaseuew juels
130 10} SJUSWBIUBYUD WIISAS SHIOM

wa1sAs Juawaeuew

‘Wwa1sAs e yans 1no |jou |

pue ysijqelise 0} s304N0S3J JO Ju3W|eISul 11l Y] aq
fitm sy “wiaisAs e yons 1dope 03 sajels sannbals yvoOIM
"SeaJe |eJ0| SS0Joe waysAs uonewJoyul Ajjigeunodse
juawadeuew pue |eIsY swes ay} palinbas

J0U sey 1t 4anamoy ‘wlsAs SHHOM 3yl Se umouy
walsAs 3uniodau jeasyy e pajesado sey Ajonjuay
wajsAs

|edst apimalels palinbal yOIM 000'008S 000°008$ uojjpwiiofu] A311qo3UN0IIY JUIWIBDUDYY PUD [0ISI4
s9180|0uyd3) Mau pue
8usixa 0] sjuswRdUBYUS AJJIqOW pue YOIM e
sdnous ui pue Ajjenpialpul y10q ‘s1awolsnd o0}
3JIAI3S 330WI pue 3jqix3)} apiaoid 03 5|00} —
S193u3d 133.eJ J0) syjuswanosdwi ASojouydal e
sasnjeay Suipiodal yOIM
pue Aujigow yum elep Jawoisnd yami pue
940 “YAO ‘130 J0j walsAs JuawasSeuew asey) o
dweljulew 3yl JJO — UOIIBZIUIBPON [N e
"1502 JaMO| 1B SDIIAISS 3I0W JYO )
:syuswa)a Ayloud
pue suoiiedadxa J5wWo3IsnI ‘sajepuew
T 9seyd paulwialap-ag-01 40 uohejuawajduw ym
|eJapa4 199w 03 JapJo ul ABojouydan 3
uoje SjuawWI|d MOJaq 3y} 4O fje sassedwodua Jey)
M3U Ul 159AUI [SNIAI AYaNIUd) SwalsAs
wuoprejd ASojouyday aaisusyasdwod e 1oy Suluueld
A>e3ajuno uo aunssaid ajqeuteisnsun "
8umnd jje ase sjuawalinbal yoIMm \MQ\SU\ wajsis
pue sanyjeal 198pnq ‘spasu Jawoisny) uoliw g$ wawdojanaqg daiofiom anjsuayaidwo)
Aio391e) ASojouyda)
‘Bujuieway | uonedo||y |
B e | 9]|qejieny | Buipung | papuawWiOlIDY
~ 9jepdn/sjeuoney |e30oL | snoinsud | 3uipung maN | - ofoud

s}23png uonisues] pue anI3SIY IPIMILL)S



910z ‘2T 1sndny

‘diyssauned pue uorzeaouul
Ul JuUaWISaAul yeds 03 suoiSal

2230 Anjigeulelisns

pue ysjew 333w Jo/pue ‘suoifal aoiopiom
a|dninw apnpout Ajqissod ‘suoneindod Jaiieq
-Y3iy/pasu-ydiy ansas ‘poedwr apimalels e aney ey
s103(o1d 104 paledojje aq [|iM YOOSS |RUOHIPPE UY o
sanuoud uoneaouu; |euoi8al

pue jed0] yum Juawusdije ‘30323s ‘Ayjiqeureisns

— BLIS1D DISEQ M3} € S193W PUB UIIeW B S3INI3s

M )00TS dA13031 03 3|qe 3q ||IM YAM Yoe] e
‘S|pnpiaipul

pup sassauisnq buinrias 03 sayspoiddn map

pue sea.e |ea0| 01 ulpuny apiAold uoliw ' T8 pund 1oodwy pup uoizpaouuy
Aio331e) uoneaouu

92404 s9jeS

saniigesip yum

sienpiAlpul 31| s1awo31snd paias.ie) o1 ssadde wesSoid

1eJ0| pue 31e3s pue uoissas aAne|si8a) Suiwoodn

3y} ul papuny jou s| walsAs Juawageuew ased

asudiaiua ue y1 JuswaSeuew ased pajesSaur poddns

03 yaeoudde 153q 8y} auIWI3IAP 0} YOIM Ul Ssauped

S321A3S adueyus pue swiojieid 3102 Unoj 3y} Jo aunjonuisespul ASojouyday ay3 ssassy

AS0jouyda} ey ss320€ 1B3W0]SNI SSISSY VLTTL'TLS 000°0STS Juawissassy Abojouyray
92104 sajes

“YOIM J2pun pasinbai soulaw aouewsopad

ul sadueyd pue uollepl|ea elep ‘uo1I3||0d e1ep 104

sjuawaainbal Mau 193w SWalsAs ainsuj TI8'TET'89S 000°00¥S squawisnfpy Abojouysay

: _____m:,_.:_.._m___.mEmm_ uonedojly il
| 3lgejieny | Buipuny | popusWIWOIRY | s, :
alepdn/ejeuoney | |eiol SNOIAa4dd | Bulpund maN | 13loud

s193png uonisuel] pue aAI3SIY IPIMIILIS




970z ‘¢T Isndny

suoneadxa YOIM
M3U 133W 0] $31331LJ1S 32IAI3S YINOA

pue yinoA jooyas-ul punoJe sai8aiells adIAI3S YInoA
34N10NJ3sal 0} mt.otm |9A8] |leuoi8au pue 21e3s woddns
PINOM 3A13BI0(E||0I SIY | "SIIALSS YINOA punoue

a1e yOIM ui sadueyd Juedyjiusis 3sow 3y} Jo SWOoS
S8JIAI8S YinoA Aljenp pue

[00324 0] 1oddns JwialsAs apiroad 80'669°07T7S 000°052S 3uuseay paseg-}Io PUnoJe anpeIOqR||0) YINOA
"(000's22S$) swead
8ujutesy pue dnuess diyssaupred 103935 paj-1ahojdwa
40 punoJ yyy e Joj Suipuny 3pirold *(000'SZTS)
sjuet3 Jo punos 1xaN VOIM Japun eale siy} ul 3|04 papuedxa yum pasieyd
suoisuedxa 10393S 10} Vi 3Je spJeoq [ed0] pue suoidal ‘salels 's10323s palagiey
0€/9 1'1UN YJM 0} UDISUBIX3 3ARD [euoIgaa se ||am se 1uiqe) Juawdolanaq JIWouod]
33 pue giM 3y Aq payiuapt s10109s pajasie) jans)
eaie 000‘0s€$ 000°0S€S$ -33els ay3 Suissaippe suoidas ulyum yiom Aemyed
S1Y1 ui jJom 3uioBuo pue yOIM Japun 000°00TS 000°00TS J93.1ed pue Juawdo|aAap 1uaje) J0) Sulpuny apIAcLd
sanijiqisuodsal papuedxa poddng (on) oo0‘ss 0sv'z61s juawdojanag Aemyied Jaase)/i032as
"8unojuaw auo-01-auo pue dnous Suipnpau;
‘uoidau paJinbau aq |jim Juauodwod Supojuaw Suosls v
siy ul swes3oad 34n0d 8nup Suiyaseasas "sweJgoud J3y1o pue aied yijeay ‘Suisnoy 10y sjerlaal
‘sweidoud 1oy seapi ajqissod Jnoge 3uipnjou; ‘quawaldeuew ased aAIsualul pue 1uawadeid
S puepaqun) jo jAieg yum uoissnasiq qof ‘ujusea| paseq-)1om ‘s103123s [euoiSas pue
a1e3s ul ujuien) ssauipeas-JuawAojdws Jo Sunsisuod
WisiAp1dal Buldnpal 1oy saydeosdde A9 Jo asn
3y} uo paseq papieme 3q {|IM $133[01d "9210410M Y]
SUOIIDIAUOD 3SNQR SJUBISONS LM 13ju3al 0] SI3PUBYO Asnge IdULISYNS IO} ISISSE 0]
s|enpialpul 341y 0} Juem Jou op Aay) s323f0.d 1051d 10§ ssadoud Juesd aannadwod e 1PNpuo)
1By} yjoeqpaay s1aAo|dwa o3 asuodsay 000°00¥S 000°00tS we.doud 10)id Ajuaay asnqy aaueisqng
: Buiulewdy | uonesojy.| g
b £ RS Rt | 9qejieay | Buipuny papudWIWIOIIY |
“9jepdn/ajeuoney |elol | snoinddd | Sulpung mapn - 199foug

$193png uoilisuel] pue dAI3SIY IPIMILIS




910¢ ‘TT 1sndny

‘wd1sAs

3210)10M 3y} 3esado 03 pannbal
3511adX3 Ul JUSWISSAU] pUR SNJ0J JO
[2A9| a1eiudosdde ue ajqeua pue sp0ya
Awapedy a21010M Shoinald anuiluod
‘sanijeinul uejd o13a3enS I Yum
usije ‘uonejuawa|dwi YOIM 2A130343
1oddns 03 A831e.3s Suiules) pue
juawdolansp yye1s anisuayasdwod pjing

000'00S$

pue suaquiaw pieoq ‘sjeidyo parda| ‘siauned ‘yeis
Joj sduiutely |e30) 10/pue jeuoiSal ‘OpImalels PloH e
s109foud Buiuueld 218s1e435 GIM

pue YMS snoiasid 01 dn moj|oy se spioya Suluueyd
3pIMalels pue |euol3ad Ul JUSWIS3AUL 3|qeu] e
S221A19S asay] apinoad Ajaaidays 0y

slauped pue yels 191uad 1331 JO uollsuLl] 9|geua
0} [3pow Uole2IH11I9D ulydeod 1931ed e AJIIusp) «
“40Mm uonejuawajduy

Ino SutAsied ul wiayy 1SISSe 01 JJoMiau

8uiuren) pue poddns pue dojaaap pue saaienul
uejd J1391e435 S,81M) 104 s198euew 133foad Apyuap) e
‘uonejuawajdwi uejd 2n8ajeis giml

pue yOIM Bulpiedas sisuped pue jjeis 0} aauejsisse
[ea1uyd3) pue Suue.) Sulpinold “UOIIRIYIIBD
3uiyseod Jaaied sauped pue yeys Supuoddng
uawdojanag

pup bujuipiy ‘buruupld walsAs adiofiom

Aio8aje) Buiuieay

9D2U3I34U0) YINOA
[1e4 Inoge YAMT AXN Ylim suolssnasiq

"(000°00Z$) sHoya

yoeano sa3Aojdws pue siapinoid 321A13s 10§ Suluiesy
‘uBisapal 921AJ3s Ul ISISSE 03 Siseq |euoiSal e uo
papiroad aq osje pjnom sa24n0say *(000°05S) Ssauned
[9A3] 31e3s 3|dinw ssode sioledipul AdAIas Ajijenb
pue souaW sduewIouad ‘SUOINUBP JUIISISUOD YUM
wnnuiuod ulules) paseq-31om |3A3|-a1els e Suipjing

| m...__mun:\m_mcwo__.umz_

Bujuieway
| @1qepeny

uonedoj|y |

- Buipuny

| snoinaud

jesoy

PapuswIWIoddy
- Suipung maN

uo paseid aq pjnom siseydw3 "ynoA jooyas-40-no

199[0ud

s198png uol}isuel] pue aAIaSIY IPIMIILIS




910¢ ‘zT 1sn3ny

SM3IDM YUm 310m Jutor

S|2A3)] pJeoq |edo|

"91B1S 9Y} puk seale |eJ0f 3Y) SSOJIe. S}nsaJ azAjeue
01 Aljiqe ayy siapjoyayels s,ANanjuay moje [jIm

siyl ‘sanuonud jeuoidas pue |BJ0| UO pPaseq SU0I1IAS
paziwoisnd dojaaap 01 Ayunpuoddo ay) aney osje jim
Seale [BDOT "YQIM U! S|9A3] Y104 1e pasinbas Suipioda.
2ouewopad pue uoilenjeas Suipiesal Jew.oy

pue syuawa|d ‘@1n3dnuls Jodas e dojanap 0} spieog
Juawidolanaq 22400 [BI0T YUM 31e10GE.[|10D)
oddng pup ubisag

pue 21e3s 9y3 38 ANAIde palinbal YOIM 0000S$ 0000S$ 10day a3ubwiofiad pup UCIIONIDAF [DIOT PUD IIDIS
paiediqo

uaaq J1o0u sey 000‘sZS ‘papuadxa uaaq "(000'5ZS) 21815 By} ssosoe

jou sey Inqg 4S 03 paiedi|qo sl 000‘SZTS $9214J0 131U3) J334e) AYINIU)Y Ul SUBWAACIdWI

A1ani|ap 8210135 SS3appPE 01 |9A3] 31€1S By 1B S92IN0SII

apinoad ‘osjy *(000‘00TS) S49WOISNI [BNPIAIPUI pue

ssauisng Jo spasu ay] 193w Ja11aq 01 syuawanosdwi

A3ojouyda) pue ssad0.d SuipieSas suoiepuawwodas

2)193ds ssaippe 01 spuny Seale |BIO] 3PINOId

S32IAIRS uoddns uonpjuawajdwy SUCIIDPUIWILIOIDY

40 Ayjenb uayi8uass 01 y1om Suosug 000'sZS 000°0STS /D307 pup 3303S MOJH J12UWI0ISN) J1IIUI?) 131D

S19UI0}SNI {BUIDIXS pUB {BUIIU] 0] SIIIAIBS

30 Asaniap aandays 0] ulepad 1ey) SaJUIB4UOD

pue Sujuiel |eI1IID PUIIE UBD Ye)s A3Y 1By} aInsu] e
wia1sAs a210pj40M 3Y3 ssolde adueldwod

_w_am__u_.m_.m:\mu___m:_a_am_m

| @|qejieay | Suipuny
leoL | snowaud

‘Bujureway | uopesojjy |
pPopuUaWIWIOdRY |

- Suipung man

pue ssaig0.1d ainsse 0] S19P|OY3I)EIS III0POM 1910

09foud

s193png uonisuel] pue IAIISIY IPIMIILLS




9T0Z ‘2T Isn3ny

000'0ETS 8ulules] 1n0}01 YOIM
0000z Awapedy diysiapes AN

"(000°0ETS) saMmAIEe

Suiurely yeis jeao| pue ajeys 1oy Sujulely nojjol
YOIM [euonippe dojaAap |jim a1els ay3 ‘uonippe

u| *Ayan1uad) ssoloe uoneuswajdwi YOIM 40

Ayjenb pue Asuaisisuod ay3 woddns |um 3 ((000°0ZS)
uoleziuedio syi JO S|3AJ) e 1. S1apea| WalsAs

40 Juswdolanap ayy yoddns jim yaym ‘Awapedry
diyssapeat Ajoniua) ayl Ino [jod [|im 331els 3y

SS9UIAI}IDYI |euonieziuedio anoidw) 0000STS 0000STS Awapoiy ariofiom
‘'spoya Sujuued
pue saniioud jeuoidal Buiysijgelsa ‘suoissnIsip
paiey|oe; y1om jeuoneziuedio poddns 03 pasn aq
PINOM S82JN0S3Y "YOIM UNM 32UBpIodIde Ul AYOonlua)|
VOIM suoi3ai jo uonew.oy ay) yoddns 0} Suipuny apinoid
Japun AllAI0e |9A3] B1e]Ss pasinbay 000°002S 000°00Z$ 3JuD)SIsSY [p31UYIaL pup dn-1n3s suoibay
paiediiqoun
006'TOES ‘asuodsay pidey YOIM "Pasn aq [jim spuny ayl moy 3uiqLasap
123pnq pue uejd e Sunwqns Jaye uolledo|je
uopsuesy Juadsad T |eniul ayl puoAaq 000°0SS
[euonippe ue 01 dn UMOP MeJp Led eale |edo| yoe3
sanuoud uonisuel) YOIM [ed0] poddng 68'90°7EYS 00000S$S spun{ uonisup.ij baly (0307
3| aney Aayy spuny
pJeme ayl o wayl Sulpuiwai siuaidinal
pieme 3uluiews. o) [lewd puas 0} NH
VOIM
(syuswssasse ul pauljIno sallfiqisuodsal paeoq [BI0] Yum Juawusije
spJdepueis) ul ale yaym spaepuels gim 1dedwy ysiH pasiaal ayl
Jdom 000°0S$ 000°0S$ uo paseq pleoq 119yl SSISSe pue 31NINJIs 0} spieoq
8ujo8uo pue suoneldadxa papuedxa (spieme) 1UBWIS3AU] 231040M [BI0] 0] SIIUINOS3I 3PINOId
pJeoq |ed0] YOIM mau poddng 65°995°665 000'0S2$ §5330.d JU3WSSIssy spiopunls gim odui YbIH
_ | ulutewiay | uonedo|y. _ e _
. | | 9|gejieay | 3uipun{ | popuSWIWOITY |- q
9lepdn/sjeuoney |elol | Snoinlud | SuipundmadpN | 339foud

m“_.mmv:m uollisueld] pue 9AI9S9Y apimoalels




9T0Z ‘2T 1sn3ny

Apuaiiy awos dojanaq 's|elsarew yoeasino Adusfe ssoid
13sn aiow aq 01 udisapal ausqam 000°05$ 91epdn se [[aMm Se SAIJRWIOU| PUB A|puallj-Jasn S10w
000'0SS 3¢ 01 3Usqam s3043H Ajoniuay SuliH 3y ysalyay
3unsal JYON SL'v96'9v$ {OYON) 000°05$ diysiaulind $adIAI3S SUDIIIN
*Anq etpawi
B BIA S9DIAIBS pue WalsAs 133ua) Jaaie) Aonjua)y)
SDIIAIBS pue a3 40 s12wo3snd 12Aojdwa pue [enpiApul Waoyuy
pue.q ay) Sutpiedal dlqnd ay3 a1eanp3 00000TS 000'STZS Y203.43nQ 433u3) 412310 AyINu3ay
92 - ST "8ny dwe) Jawwing o' €99'vvS 000°09$ §5322ns Jof Jaurind
Aro331e) J3Yy30
“ldom 119y Suwaoyus
Aoijod |an3) a3e3s Byl se [|]am Se YOI Ul paulIno
se sapi|iqisuodsas pue sajou 413y} SuipteSal ajels
943 sso.de Jjels pue s1aquiaw pseoq uawdojansp
9210§310M [BI0] ‘S|eID1440 PIJYD |BIO| ‘S|RIDIO
YOIM P3123|9 [e20] J31yd 0} Bululeny 1aAl3p pue dojanaq
J9pun sanipqisuodsal /s3]0 anidadsal bButup.y
puelsiapun siaujied [BI0] ainsuj 0000z$ 000'02$ diysiapna1 baly juawdojanaq aziofyiom (0207
"sjuawaiinbas yoIm |ed13d Suissasppe
pue spaau Jawolsnd |enpiAlpul pue JaAojdwa Jno
8uniyauaq Asaayap aa1as aaisuayasdwiod sapijod
Asy a1epdn pue Ajiuapi 03 pa1onpuod aq |im s1suped
VOIM Japun pasinbau sassanoud waisAs yum Suiuueld pue Juawdojansp Adijogd
3uiuued [eso| pue jeuoiSal poddng 000'08$ 00008S §5320n§ J0f Jauping
| ‘Bujuieway | uonelo)y L
VR R AR | dlqejleay | 3uipun{ | papuswWIWIOdY, |- s
9lepdn/sjeuoney jejoy SNOINRId | Sulpung mapN J9loug

S193png uonisueld] pue aAI3SIY IPIMIILIS




910z ‘ZT Isndny

dueuwnopad
P22JXe jey)] sealy |20 piemal 0}
spuny asayl yum Ajiainoe pasinbal yvoIm

00'TYT'TPTS

0€'LYT'9vS

(81/90)
000°00€$
(£1/90)
000°'0S2S

‘YOIM pue

19V JUSWISAU| 3IIOPHOAN Y J13pun 3lepuell |e1apay
e s SIYl sjuswanosdwi walsAS pue uoneziuidpow
‘uonjeaouul |esxo| Joddns 03 pasn AjjeaidAy ase AayL
"SpJepue)s duewuouad pajejodau paadxs 1eyl sease
9SO} J0j SISeq B|NWIO0} B UO PAINGUISIP 3q ||IM Spuny
353yl "¥TOZ Ad Suunp asuewaopad uo paseq spieoq
JUBWISAAU] 3JJ10JI0M |BIO0] 0] S32JN0SAI BPINOIJ
pund aAnualuj dupwiofidd

wid)sAs 2210)340M 3Y1 Uy AJljigelunodde
pue Aui8a1uy |edst) 1318348 aunsuy

000°00ZS

000°002$

‘seale Jawdojarap

9210J10M |BI0] 10} SJUBe |BISly Se IS Jey)
512143S1p JuSWdO|3A3P BBIR JO SMIIADI |BISIY 1ONPUOD
0} ss320ud sjesodoud 104 1sanbay e ui q|yq Jauped
JIM JUSWISBAU| SIIOPJIOAN JO Juawedaq ayL
(11va) Buiary Juapuadapuj pup buiby

Jo wawndaqg ayl yym 133foid mainay [oastd yuiof

‘'SueJa1aA duiuolisues) yum supiom yeis

Asuase ss0.2 10§ JuaAS sad110eId 1S3( B IPINOIG 31D
‘sqol Asej|iwi-uou 0} patsajsuesy duauadxa Aenjiw
snoiAaud uo paseq paujel1qo suciiedliad ‘papiaoad
Butuien ‘yuawadejd punose Ajaniuay Ul saalleIlul
SUeJ3)3A JuI0[ SSO1I. SILIDW JdJuBWIONSD UOWIWOD

_wa_._m_ﬂ, a_D\ ajeuoney

| Sululeway

| 9|qepeay

~ |esor

:nﬁﬂxiaf

8uipuny
SNOINAd

L] ;

| ,_m_._‘____v_ﬁn.,..__n im__z,

ﬂnmnﬁﬂﬁgﬁﬁummw_

“Emwzq

s198png uonjisuel] pue aAIISIY IPIMalels




KWIB Meeting —~ August 18, 2016

GOALS for Future Career Centers
e Operate a series of comprehensive, compelling career centers across the Commonwealth, centers that offer
business and individual customers:
o Access to people and to the latest job and talent search technology
o Skilled staff with mobility who can travel across the region and assist customers from a variety of locations,
including career centers, schools, libraries, county offices, and partner program locations;
e Operate within the bounds of applicable Federal (WIOA) and state laws and regulations and existing resources;
e Continue to leverage partnerships to assist those with employment barriers in finding success.

SAMPLE AGENDA
Local WDA and DWI Career Center Planning

e What factors are driving this effort to engage in collaborative discussion and planning regarding career centers?
= New Administration — focus on efficiency, education alignment
=  WIOA —integrated services, comprehensive centers
= Budget - Transparent budget information -- what do we (LWDA) have, what does state have, what
do we know about what other partners have?
= Need to look ahead — characteristics and needs of the future customer
= Cannot do effective plan w/o partnership
¢ [f we could start from scratch where would we operate centers in this area? What size/type? How many can we
adequately staff given budget realities?
e What is our vision for what services and what technology should be available at these retail centers?
o What changes/improvements do we most aspire to?
o What is the current role Ul assistance plays in our centers? What is the preferred scenario? (How) can we get
there?
o What (other) factors must we consider to develop a realistic short-term AND long-term plan?
e What happens next?

WORKFORCE REVENUE VS EXPENDITURES

Revenue

Over the past 3 years, revenue has increased $813,769 across all funding streams
e End of ARRA funds
e Unemployment going down
¢ Not enough match to pull down all available Federal Funding

Expenditures
Over the same period, Personnel Costs have increased $2.4 million
o Increase in staff needed for services
e OET Hiring Freeze enacted in FY15 (reduction of 113 staff since January 2015)
e Retirement contribution in FY14 was 26.79% and the contribution in FY17 will be 48.59%
e And, Operating Costs have increased $3.7 million
e COT costs/rent/utilities/office supplies/travel/maintenance of existing facilities/general operational costs not
including personnel (above)



Executive Committee Meeting
August 12", 2016
Capitol Building, Room 110 — Frankfort KY

Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

NOTES

Attending Executive Committee Members: Hugh Haydon, Danette Wilder, Heidi Margulis, Scott Pierce,
Ashley Miller

Other KWIB Members Attending: Pat Murphy, Rob Southard, Jason Luring

Staff Attending: Secretary Hal Heiner, Andy Hightower, Commissioner Beth Kuhn, Melissa A. Aguilar

Call to Order
Chairman Haydon called the meeting to order at 12:40.

Secretary Hal Heiner gave an update on the WorkReady Skills Initiative also known as the $100 Million
Bond Fund. He stated there will be fifty plus applications received on the first round of funding. He
also stated the committee for reviewing the applications is still underway of being created. There will
be another round of funding with pre-applications in February 2017.

Updates from KWIB Committees

Pat Murphy gave the update as related to the Policy and Process Committee. He explained the WIOA
regulations have now been released and a review of those regulations is currently taking place. The
committee will reconvene after talking with the Governor.

Jason Luring gave the update as related to the Business and Education Committee. He explained that
many committee and subcommittee meetings had happened and there was an agreement that a
conclusion needs to be made within the next month to begin working toward the finalization of the
2017-18 paired down credentialing list. He explained there needs to be a deep dive realignment within
the education system both in ways of resource allocation, staffing and credentialing. The committee
will reconvene after talking with the Governor.

Rob Southard gave a committee update as related to Data, Performance and Accountability. He
explained there is a huge amount of data available for review by many entities. He also stated there
has been review of other state metric dashboards. After the meeting with the Governor, the
committee will reconvene its work.

Danette Wilder gave the update as related to the Best Practices Committee. She overviewed the
document that was provided to the Governor’s office in that her committee will be making three
recommendations as outlined in the document at the KWIB meeting as related to Best Practices.

WorkReady Updates
A list of WorkReady certifications up for approval was handed out to the Committee members.



Career Center Certification Updates
A list of Career Center Certifications to be recognized at the KWIB meeting was handed out to the
Committee members.

Update on Sector Strategies Initiative / CTE Partnership Grant thru CHASE

Melissa gave a brief update about the progress that has been made on the grant currently
administered by the Department of Education’s Career Technical Education Department. She stated
the work of the Business / Education Alignment Committee has led the charge and most recently the
Data / Performance Committee was brought in to review information. She stated there will be an
internal staff group to come together to make the recommendation to the Business / Education
Committee as to how to move forward with the career pathways / credentialing work.

WIOA Plan / Local and Regional Planning / Career Center Re-Structure

Commissioner Beth Kuhn gave an update on state, regional, and local planning. She stated the OET
office is making revisions as related to the DOL’s review of the state operational plan and she will
forward a summary of those changes to the executive committee.

She also gave an update on Career Centers and the restructuring efforts which are taking place. Kuhn
stated they are analyzing the system, the infrastructure, the resources and the way needed to conduct
business in a futuristic manner for customers. The work will be ongoing for many months to come.

Strategic Plan for this Fall ~ RFP to Come

Chairman Haydon stated the strategic planning session will contuine to push forward. He explained
the meeting with he Governor will also provide direction as to what specific objectives should be
pushed forward. He asked Melissa to work on the RFP for a consultant to assist in planning as planned.

DRAFT KWIB Agenda
The draft agenda for August 18, 2016 was handed out. Chairman Haydon has a few changes to make

as related to today’s discussion.

The meeting adjourned at 2:45 pm.



Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

August 12, 2016

3:00 pm
Capitol Building Room 110

Information and Guidance
Meeting with

Governor Bevin

Summary of
Committee Descriptions, Actions, Targets, and Guidance Needed



Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board
Chair: Hugh Haydon, Kentucky Bioprocessing, Inc. (Owensboro)

Since 2009 the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board and its predecessor, the
Workforce Investment Board, have focused on implementation of the Work Smart
Kentucky Plan. Highlights of that plan are presented below.

warKsmE
s SEE

"
atprmgs Lr SO0
et

WORKSMART KENTUCKY STRATEGIC GOALS & OBJECTIVES

v Align the Commonwealth’s workforce development system with Kentucky’s education objectives.
v Align the Commonwealth’s workforce development system with economic development strategies.
v' Transform Kentucky’s workforce development system.

v Simplify the workforce development service delivery system.

v Improve service to achieve a customer-centered delivery system.

A FEW OF OUR PAST INITIATIVES UNDER WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (1998)

v Work Ready Communities v Sector Strategy Review

v Unbridled Careers v National Career Readiness Certificate

v Accelerating Opportunity v'  Statewide Reserve Investment Strategy
v High Impact Workforce Investment Boards v Unified Case Management

LOOKING AHEAD THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION BOARD SEES A NEED TO REVISE, UPDATE AND PERHAPS
REDO THE WORK SMART PLAN. SEVERAL COMMITTEES HAVE BEEN ESTABLISHED TO GATHER INFORMATION
TO FORM THE BASIS OF AN UPDATED ACTION PLAN PROPOSED FOR DEVELOPMENT DURING THE FALL OF
2016. THESE COMMITTEES ARE DETAILED BELOW.

CURRENTLY UNDERTHE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT(2014)

v Data. Perfformance, and Accountability v Businessand Education Alignment

v Policy and Process v Best Practices




Data, Performance and Accountability
Chair: Rob Southard, Southern Star Gas (Owensboro)

Description of Committee:

Create the vision for implementing a measurable outcome-based system that will hold our workforce
system accountable as related to directly controlled program performance and goals.

Committee Focus:

* Establishing outcome-based metrics and regularly reviewing reports on metrics with a focus on the
outcomes of KWIB activities and programs.

* Increasing public transparencyin promoting a new focus on measurable outcomes, service quality,
and customer satisfaction.

® Providing recommendations to the KWIB that will improve decisions made based upon objective
outcome-based metrics and information.

* Providing clear data to measure which programs and
activities are working as well as identifying those thatare
not.

Actions Thus Far:
® Research on metrics already established by entities
such as the Education and Workforce Cabinet, the -

Economic Development Cabinet, the Kentucky Center
for Workforce and Statistics, KYFAME, the Kentucky
Department of Education, the Kentucky Chamber of Commerce, etc.

Specific targets are:

e Establish andmonitor the HR dashboard of metrics relative to federal, state and regional
performance outcomes
o Example Metrics
= Basic measurablesuch as unemployment, retention, earnings, and dollarsinvested in
training, etc. for state, regional and local areas
®* Actualjob gap between educational supply and demand by industry and occupation
® Returnoninvestment of dollarsinvestedin training costs via federal [ state funding
for state, regional and local areas
= Number of overall days that key positions were vacant versus filled
* The turnoverrate of new hires within the first year
* Which of our programs are working
®* Areusers of our system satisfied? Did we actually help anyone?
= Etc.



Policy and Process

Chair: Pat Murphy, UPS (Louisville)

Description of Committee:
Provide guidance for the development of policies and processes which governthe workforce system.

Committee Focus:

e Meeting legislative/governanceresponsibilities.

e Ensuring clarity, consistency, transparencyand accountability in decision-making.

¢ Building policies and processes which are in the best interest of achieving the Board’s vision.
¢ Providing recommendations for full Board policy review and direction.

Actions Thus Far:
e Established overallunderstanding of why certain policies have been implemented (mostly

pertaining to WIOA).
e Reviewed 3 different policies for transparencyand effectiveness.

uggest ific Targets: "2  Problem 1dentification
e Continue to review specific policies already created Y £ - 3
to ensure they are transparentand ha.ve Rk Poicy ! “‘% Public B
accountability standards and seek guidance from evaluation  |POlICY Process = rormulation

the Governor/his staff to move forward with ' ‘ _ /
modifications. o i 1| i J 4

) Implementation
o Examples:
» Designation of local workforce areas
and regions
* Procurementof administrative and /or training services
= Designation of training dollars as related to growth sectors and occupations
= Etc
e Create policies as related to WIOA legislation.
e C(Create policies that assistin building an inclusive workforce system that ties economic
development, education, workforce development and industry together.
e (Create policies that build public trustin the system.




Business and Education Alignment
Chair: Jason Luring, Catalent Pharma Solutions (Winchester)

Description of Committee:

Identify and implement comprehensive strategies to align education (supply) with industryneeds
(demand).

Committee Focus:

Building regional linkages between education and growth/demandindustry sectors.
Creating opportunities for all students to receive nationally-recognized, industry-valued
certifications/credentials.

Expanding work-based education opportunities for all

learners.

Providing recommendations on specific areas where there Jolent Management riemnt)
are opportunities to directly align education with industry.

Developmet  Guiding Princip}
Working specifically with Career and Technical Education ' T e

Intarnal Management -
Leadership Funds. Consistancy  Invoh
Employer
Talent randx

Actions Thus Far: Wt Definftion D‘:ﬁm
* Established an understanding of how K-12, specifically career e b

technical education performs, assesses and holds schools saseesten | embedisingss  Globaland "

accountable. endfuvards |
¢ Established a basic understating of the career pathways and Yol v

credentials currently offered through CTE.

Completed an employer survey of how employers

understand and/or recognize certifications earned by
studentsat the high school/ CTE level.

Began work in reviewing data as related to demand and supply.

Suggested Specific Targets:

Career Pathways and formal Certifications must align to industry needs (need to simplify) and
become more industry led by way of KWIB approving credentials approved for accountability and
funding. There’s an overabundance of credentials that employers don’t accept or aren’t aware of.
A Future Skills Report shouldbe created, updated and reviewed yearly and credentials needed to
meet industryneeds should be updated yearly. We should do so from a statewide and regional
basis.

Align secondary and post-secondaryprograms regionally as related to industry demand and create
a core set of programs for consistency across state, but regionalize based on sector strategies.
Identify funding and build a model for each school system to have a business liaison whose sole
purposeis connecting schools with employers to build local talent pools based on demand.
Identify a funding model (tax credit, tax break, or governor award of merit) to incentivize
employers to host interns, co-ops, apprenticeships and teacher externships.

Local Development Districts need to improve quickly, add more valueto employers and
consistently be part of the process to link the education system (supply) to employers (demand).
Expand what s currentlyworking from an employer perspective suchas the KY FAME Program and
identify funds to get more teachers into Career and Technical Centers versus administrative
functions focused on the archaic current system of pathways, work keys, certifications and testing.



Best Practices and Solutions

Chair: Danette Wilder, Sealing Life Technology (Lexington)

Description of Committee:
Provide input and guidance in identifying and prioritizing ways to transform Kentucky’s workforce

system.

Committee Focus:

Learning about and evaluating best practices, programs and initiatives that may be taking place
throughout Kentuckyand/or in other states that could be replicated to assist Kentucky in growth,
efficiency, and effectiveness.

Assessing Kentucky’s workforce system for areas in which there are opportunities for
improvement.

Making recommendations on specific best practices and working to provide vision and planning
implementation.

‘cV\ow\eo\ge B o nonce
Actions Thus Far: N _ '
e Established a basic understanding ofthe FOCUS skill e B@ - o VISION
system. /A%
e Established a basic understanding of the Pra e.h
Apprenticeship /| TRACK programs. / , S
e Established a schematic of how programs, partners potentiol 1 / \ :

and practices work together. expex lence. dp_vo_ ‘on\e wl |

Suggested Specific Targets:

Marketing/Education campaign to bridge communication & collaboration gaps (i.e., workforce development &
educationresources, tools and collaboration efforts, etc.).

Work-Base/Apprenticeship Style Programs (i.e., programs that allow exposureto career/w ork environments and
compliment education programs)

Utilization of 3" Party Education Resources (aka -Consulting services/program providers that bridge the gap
between work and education related activities for the purpose of promoting/assisting with the efforts of
translating business/career related skills and/or needs between the business and education environments and
the surrounding communities —i.e. parents, local governments, etc. Some examples of these types of
organizations would be Ford NGL, Project Lead the Way, DAPCEP, SREB, etc.

Researching specificbest practices as related to data, business and education alignment, and policy for other
committees




8/16/2016

KWIB Strategic Planning

PURPOSE:
Update or ReCreate WorkSmart Kentucky Plan

OVERARCHING GOAL:

Identify and make recommendations on actions to
improve Kentucky’s workforce system

“BE BOLD”... as the Governor stated!

Kentucky
WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

KEY STAKEHOLDERS

* Business and Industry

e Students

* Jobseekers and their Families
* Communities

* Partnering Entities
* Local Workforce Boards
e KDE, CPE, KCTCS, Universities
* Economic Development
* Community Based Organizations

- B Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD




Strategic Planning DRAFT Timeline

February 2016 Planning Committee Named/Background Work Initiated
Danette Wilder, Jason Luring, Pat Murphy, Rob Southard, Hugh Haydon (Others welcomel)

Mid September:
RFP developed and approved by strategic planning committee

Mid October 2016:
Committee review of consultant and full process proposals

November 19, 2016:
KWIB consideration of consultant and full process recommendation

November 2016 — February 2017:
Listening Sessions established throughout the state to get feedback on key topics

March ~ April 2017:
Begin finalizing strategic plan draft

May 2017:
Reviewed and recommendation created by executive committee to KWIB

June 2017: Ke ntucky
WORKFORCE

Consideration by KWIB INNOVATION BOARD

),

Questions...
Thoughts....

Suggestions...

Kentucky
WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

8/16/2016




Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

August 18, 2016 Career Center Recognitions:

Bluegrass
Danville — Full Service
Georgetown — Full Service
Winchester ~ Affiliate

Cumberlands
Albany / Clinton - Affiliate
Columbia — Affiliate
Monticello - Affiliate
Russell Springs - Affiliate
Somerset — Affiliate

EKCEP
Pikeville — Affiliate

Northern Kentucky
Florence — Full Service
Carrolton — Affiliate

TENCO
Ashland — Full Service
Morehead — Affiliate
Mt. Sterling - Affiliate



KENTUCKY

PR TSy )

KWIB MEETING - 8/18/16

Recommendation

The Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board certifies:

Work Ready

e Adair
e Bourbon
e Caldwell

Work Ready in Progress

¢ Breckinridge
e Casey

o Crittenden
e Knox

o Magoffin

e Owsley

o Whitley



KENTUCKY

BUHORTESY )

B cerifec work Ready

- Certified Work Ready in Progress

- Letter of intent
_H_ Formative Stage



